

# Spencer Spezzano

San Francisco, CA

[smspezzano@gmail.com](mailto:smspezzano@gmail.com) | 415-672-0555

<http://www.linkedin.com/in/spencerspezzano>

<https://github.com/smspezzano>

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Software Engineer with a passion for providing deep impact and developing products customers love. Demonstrated ability to move across new frameworks and operate in rapidly changing environments. 2 years of engineering experience and over 4 years combined experience in startup environments.

## TECHNICAL TOOLBOX

- Languages - Python, JavaScript, Ruby, HTML5, CSS3
- Frameworks - Django, AngularJS, Ruby on Rails, Node.js
- Misc - PostgreSQL, jQuery, Git, Amazon Web Services, MongoDB, Heroku, BDD/TDD, Redis

## RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

**FlightCar** | Software Engineer | San Francisco, CA | Sept 2015 - July 2016

- Stack: Python, Django, and JavaScript.
- Member of the server side team that worked on the customer and staff facing website, and the API for the mobile teams.
- Built out a survey infrastructure to streamline the feedback loop between operations and customers.
- Implemented the server side push notification system utilizing Amazon Web Services' Simple Notification Service system.
- Participated in a full redesign of the customer site. Worked closely with the design team to implement a new car listing flow that simplified the process and drove up user engagement and doubled customer conversion.
- Enhanced team culture by starting several intramural sport leagues and organizing community charity support events.

**KidAdmit** | Full Stack Web Developer | San Francisco, CA | Jun 2014 - Aug 2015

- Stack: Python, Django, JavaScript, and AngularJS.
- Implemented the first marketplace structure that became one of most visited pages on the website. This became a main selling point to bring on new service providers.
- Developed a deployment script to minimize downtime and improve site load time.
- Co-managed the technical side of a new platform that involved incorporating a new database (MongoDB) and framework (Node.js).

## ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Thrillcall** | Site and Partner Administrator | San Francisco, CA | Jan 2012 - Dec 2013

- Maintained current business relationships with ticket partners. Created new partnerships to augment Thrillcall's concert and artist data.

## EDUCATION

**General Assembly** | San Francisco, CA | Graduated March 2014

- Web Development Immersive course

**University of California** | Santa Cruz, CA | Graduated June 2011

- Bachelor of Arts, History with concentration in Asia and Islamic World.
- Dean's List